AGENDA ITEM

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
AGENDA
Workshop X Regular Special
(A) Report Only Recognition

Presenter(s):

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

(B) . v Action Item

Presenter(s): David Camarillo, Executive Director for Instruction

Briefly describe the action required.}

CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON THE APPROVAL TO ACCEPT A
DONATION OF 24 LAPTOPS, 60 COMPUTERS AND 1 SERVER FROM THE TEXAS
DEPARTMENT OF CRIMINAL JUSTICE COMPUTER RECOVERY PROGRAM FROM
HUNTSVILLE, TX FOR EARLY CHILDHOOD CENTER (ECC).

-~

(C) Funding source: Identify the source of funds if any are required.

(D) Clarification: Explain any question or issues that might be raised regarding
this item.




EAGLE PASS INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
Instructional Services Depariment

EP

Memorandum
To: Samuel Mijares, Superintendent of Schools
From: David Camarillo, Executive Director for Instruction >
Date: January 10, 2024
Re: TX. Dept of Criminal Justice Computer Recovery Program Donation

The Texas Department of Criminal Justice Computer Recovery Program from Huntsville
Texas is donating 24 laptops, 60 computers and 1 server for the use of Early Childhood
Center (ECC) campus. This item is being presented to the board for approval.

Should you have any questions, please contact my office at your convenience at
ext. 82201/82202.
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